

## Demographer App

---

**From:** Aschalew Dubale <adubale00@gmail.com>  
**Sent:** Friday, September 20, 2019 2:50 PM  
**To:** Demographer App  
**Subject:** Nonpartisan State Demographer  
**Attachments:** ASCHALEW Dubale Resume-new.docx

Hello Dear,

I am applying for the position of Nonpartisan State Demographer. Find the attached resume which I have sent with this email.

Sincerely,

Aschalew Dubale

ASCHALEW G.DUBALE

21815 DRAGONS GREEN SQ.

ASHBURN, VA, 20147

Tel.: 571-577-5796

Email: [adubale00@gmail.com](mailto:adubale00@gmail.com)

## Summary

A USA citizen graduated in Master's Degree in Demography and Bachelor Degree in Statistics with extensive experience in processing, analyzing, report writing and disseminating many socio economic Surveys including Census and Demographic and Health. Creative and tenacious problem solver, involved in all stages of a Survey, from designing questionnaires to disseminating results of the collected data. Expert in SPSS, SAS, and other soft wares and a Microsoft certified Database Administrator (DBA).

## Certification

- Microsoft DBA ( Database Administration)
- QA Analyst

## Education

- M.Sc. Degree in Accounting and Financial Management (MAFM), Devry university/Keller Graduate School of Management, Crystal City, Arlington, VA.
- M.Sc. Degree in Demography/Population Studies, Addis Ababa University, Ethiopia, evaluated by World Education Service (WES), New York, USA, and a USA equivalent.
- B.Sc. Degree in Statistics, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia, evaluated by World Education Service (WES), New York and a USA equivalent.

## Experience

Omniplex Data Center

Data Matrix Analyst

June 2016-Present

- Organized, Formatted, Analyzed the cause of IoT alarm and human error
- Monitored Devices, created regular ticket, trouble ticket in using SharePoint
- Prepared Trend analysis, Summarized, Reported
- Predicted the number of alarms
- Worked on scheduling using schedule source software

Trade Global

May 2016-June2016

Database Administrator

- Identified Database requirements by interviewing stakeholders: analyzed department applications, programming and operations: evaluated existing systems and designed proposed systems.
- Designed and implemented Databases in accordance to end users information needs and views.
- Maintained Database performance by calculating optimum values of Database parameters.
- Implemented new releases; completing maintenance requirements; evaluated computer.

G4S Data Center

February 2011-May 2016

ECP Officer

- Organized, Formatted, Analyzed the cause of IoT alarm and human error
- Monitored Devices, created regular ticket, trouble ticket in using SharePoint

Everest Software Company September 2010-February 2011

Accountant

- Worked in Account receivables on the daily basis.

Capital October 2005-September 2010

SBO Operator

HMS Host July 2003-October 2005

Accountant/Supervisor

- Did all accounting jobs; supervising all the necessary activities in the department

Marie Stopes International March 2000-October 2002

Programme Officer

- Worked on Reproductive Health, Vital Statics and conducted Surveys on Reproductive Health, from Sampling to Dissemination stage.

Central Statistical Authority (CSA)

Senior Statistician/ Senior Demographer September 1997-March 2000

- Designed Questionnaires
- Accomplished Data Preparation, Visualization, Analyzed, Summarized and wrote reports.
- Studied Population Characteristics (Size, Growth, Density, Immigration and emigration).
- Led the 2000 Ethiopian Demographic and Health Survey in East region.
- Developed innovative guidelines to govern data content, collection and dissemination.
- Provided technical advice to peers within and outside of the organization on Statistical methods and techniques.
- Built, maintained, and updated automated databases.
- Evaluated new Statistical procedures and software and adopted them, if necessary.
- Led the Vital Statistics Department.
- Analyzed Fertility and Mortality rates of the country by regions and cities.

Central Statistical Authority (CSA)

Statistician/Demographer April 1992-September 1997

- Designing Questionnaires
- Prepared different kinds of training manuals.
- Giving training for supervisors and enumerators
- Made field supervision.
- Led Ethiopian Census in East region. processed, analyzed , wrote reports and disseminated results.